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If your request does not relate directly to a Freedom of Information Request, and alternative contact details 
have been provided above, your email will not be actioned by the FOI Section. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
FOI Helpdesk 
Freedom of Information Section  
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
 
 
Janelle Raineri 
A/g Assistant Director | Freedom of Information Section 
Access to Information | Information Management Task Force 
Corporate Group  
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
P:    
E: foi@border.gov.au 
 

  
 
From: FOI  
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2015 8:52 AM 
To: Janelle RAINERI 
Subject: Draft Automatic Email [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Hi Janelle 
 
I have started to put together an automated email for the FOI Box.  A copy is attached and is also in the drafts 
folder. 
 
Once we have finalised it, I will arrange for it to be “switched on”. 
 
 
With kind regards 
Alison Smith 
FOI Officer | Freedom of Information Section 
Access to Information Branch 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection  
P|   
E|  

  
Please consider the environment before printing this email  
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